Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 28, 2008 12:46 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Exceptional Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow *

09/28/2008

Greetings,

The current running Exceptional Mineral Auction will close on Monday,
Sept. 29th, at 8 PM central time / 9 PM eastern. Once again, there won't
be a staggered close so all final bids need to be in place by 8 PM sharp,
with your maximums listed just in case you are overbid at the last second.
Proxy bidding is available for all bidders including those who may be in
time zones that don't allow for participation during the closing.

I've added a "Make An Offer" feature to this auction to try to get things
moving a bit. There are many fine specimens without auction bids and
these specimens are open to all reasonable offers. If you'd like to make
an offer, please e-mail and I'll consider it and or e-mail back my counter-
offer.

The link to the mineral auction is located here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

Good luck to all during the close!

Kevin

Contact Information
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